
 
 

Date: 24 August 2020 

Our reference: N/20/3089  

 

Dear Requestor  

RE: Freedom of Information Request 

 
With reference to your request for information I can confirm in accordance with Section 1 (1) of the Freedom of Information Act 

2000 that we do not hold the information that you have requested.   

In the request you asked:  

I understand from NICE Guidance (2010) (http://www.nice.org.uk/guidance/cg110/chapter/1-Guidance#general-

recommendations) that, for the purposes of mapping local populations to guide the provision of services, Clinical Commissioning 

Groups (CCGs) are required to collect particular information on the number of women presenting for antenatal care with any 

complex social factor (including pregnant women who misuse substances; pregnant women who are recent migrants, asylum 

seekers or refugees, or who have difficulty reading or speaking English; young pregnant women aged under 20; pregnant women 

who experience domestic abuse). 

For the grouping of pregnant women who experience domestic abuse, I am seeking to access information relating to the 

following items, which I understand CCGs are required to collect as per the NICE guidelines. I am seeking this information for the 

period 1
st

 March 2019 to 29
th

 February 2020. 

1. The number of pregnant women who:  
 

 Attend for booking by 10, 12+6 and 20 weeks. 

 Attend for the recommended number of antenatal appointments, in line with national guidance. 

 Experience, or have babies who experience, mortality or significant morbidity. 

 The number of appointments each woman attends. 

 The number of scheduled appointments each woman does not attend. 

2. The recorded satisfaction levels/feedback of pregnant women who experience domestic abuse who have presented for 
antenatal care. 
 

3. The local protocol for pregnant women who experience domestic abuse, developed by Commissioners and those 
responsible for the organisation of local antenatal services. The NICE guidelines state this should include: 
 

 Clear referral pathways that set out the information and care that should be offered to women 

 The latest government guidance on responding to domestic abuse 

 Sources of support for women, including addresses and telephone numbers, such as social services, the 

police, support groups and women’s refuges 

 Safety information for women 

 Plans for follow-up care, such as additional appointments or referral to a domestic abuse support worker 

 Obtaining a telephone number that is agreed with the woman and on which it is safe to contact her 

 Contact details of other people who should be told that the woman is experiencing domestic abuse, including 

her GP. 



 

 

The CCG does not hold this level of data, you may wish to contact individual providers to request this information. Please see 

below Freedom of Information department contact details for Sherwood Forest Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust and Nottingham 

University Hospitals NHS Trust. 

Sherwood Forest Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust  

https://www.sfh-tr.nhs.uk/about-us/contact-us/access-information-from-a-public-body-freedom-of-information-act/  

Email: sfh-tr.foi.requests@nhs.net  

Write:  

Information Governance Department 

Sherwood Forest Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust  

King's Mill Hospital 

Mansfield Road 

Sutton in Ashfield 

Nottinghamshire 

NG17 4JL 

Complete the on-line request for information form 

Nottingham University Hospitals NHS Trust 

https://www.nuh.nhs.uk/freedom-of-information  

FOI Office 

1st Floor 

Heathfield House 

ICT Services 

City Hospital 

Nottingham 

NG5 1PB 

or Email: foi@nuh.nhs.uk  

The office can be contacted on Tel: 0115 969 1169 Ext: 54656 

If you are unhappy with the way in which your request has been handled, NHS Nottingham and Nottinghamshire Clinical 

Commissioning Group have an internal review procedure through which you can raise any concerns you might have. Further 

details of this procedure can be obtained by contacting Lucy Branson, Associate Director of Governance via 

lucy.branson@nhs.net or by writing to NHS Nottingham and Nottinghamshire CCG, 1 Standard Court, Park Row, Nottingham, 

NG1 6GN. 

If you remain dissatisfied with the outcome of the internal review, you can apply to the Information Commissioner’s Office, who 
will consider whether the organisation has complied with its obligations under the Act, and can require the organisation to remedy 
any problems. Generally, the ICO cannot make a decision unless you have exhausted the complaints procedure provided by 
NHS Nottingham and Nottinghamshire Clinical Commissioning Group formerly known as NHS Mansfield and Ashfield Clinical 
Commissioning Group, NHS Newark and Sherwood Clinical Commissioning Group, NHS Rushcliffe Clinical Commissioning 
Group, NHS Nottingham West Clinical Commissioning Group, NHS Nottingham City Clinical Commissioning Group and 
Nottingham North and East Clinical Commissioning Group.   You can find out more about how to do this, and about the Act in 
general, on the Information Commissioner’s Office website at: https://ico.org.uk/for-the-public/ 

 

Complaints to the Information Commissioner’s Office should be sent to:  FOI/EIR Complaints Resolution, Information 
Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF 
Telephone 0303 123 1113 or report a concern: https://ico.org.uk/concerns/   
 

Yours sincerely 



 

 

Freedom of Information Officer on behalf of NHS Nottingham and Nottinghamshire Clinical Commissioning Group formerly known 

as NHS Rushcliffe Clinical Commissioning Group, NHS Nottingham West Clinical Commissioning Group, NHS Nottingham City 

Clinical Commissioning Group, NHS Nottingham North and East Clinical Commissioning Group, NHS Mansfield and Ashfield 

Clinical Commissioning Group and NHS Newark and Sherwood Clinical Commissioning Group.   

notts.foi@nhs.net 

 

All information we have provided is subject to the provisions of the Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations 2015. 

Accordingly, if the information has been made available for re-use under the Open Government Licence (OGL) a request to re-

use is not required, but the license conditions must be met. You must not re-use any previously unreleased information without 

having the consent of the Greater Nottingham Clinical Commissioning Partnership. Should you wish to re-use previously 

unreleased information then you must make your request in writing (email will suffice) to the FOI Lead via notts.foi@nhs.net. All 

requests for re-use will be responded to within 20 working days of receipt.  

 


